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The completion of the William P. Jackson house in October 1892 was applauded and much 

admired by the residents of Salisbury. Conceived on a scale far removed from most in the 

region, the two-and-a-half story Queen _t\nne dwelling outdistanced almost every other 

house erected in Salisbury in attention to fine detail. The architect, Jackson C. Gott of 

Baltimore, drew the plans and George A Downing, a contractor from Wilmington, 

Delaware, implemented the construction of the house that was ultimately known as "The 

Towers." Jackson Gott was familiar with the design of large domestic spaces; only a few 

years before, in 1889, he had designed the sprawling Queen Anne residence in Snow Hill 

for John Walter Smith. He was also responsible for the new Asbury M. E. Church in 

Salisbury, erected in 1887-88. The construction of the granite church was a project also 

supervised by George A Downing. 

The twin towers were a signature element of the Jackson house, and the second 

floor balcony fixed between them, was an architectural element favored by Jackson Gott. 

The John Walter Smith house was designed with a second floor balcony as was the Joshua 

W. Miles house in Princess Anne, probably designed by Gott as well. 

\Villiam Purnell Jackson was introduced to Jackson Gott through political and 

business associations, or perhaps during the design and construction of the new Asbury 

Methodist Episcopal church where W. P. Jackson was a member. The Romanesque stone 

church, erected after the 1886 Salisbury fire, is the earliest example of Gott's work known 

for the lower Shore. Shortly after the church commission, Gott was retained by John 
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Walter Smith for the design of his house in Snow Hill. 
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No expense was spared in the construction of the Jackson house. As a partner in 

the mammoth lumber business ofE. E. Jackson & Company, William P. Jackson had access 

to the best materials. Fine woods-mahogany, oak, cherry, and maple-were used liberally 

throughout the over twenty-room interior. 

So impressive were the interiors that a reporter for the Salisbury Advertiser was 

inspired to write in 1892: 

On entering the mansion from Camden avenue you pass up the steps into the porch 
and on through the massive oak doors landing into the main hall. If your visit to 
the place is in search of beauty of architecture your senses are at once gratified 
The hall-way is seventeen feet wide, thirty-six feet long, and has an open 
fireplace at the end On the either side of the entrance there is an alcove finished 
in oak, arched overhead, the arch being.filled in with fret-work. To the right of the 
hall is the parlor, 16 x 32feet, wainscoted and.finished in mahogany, and with ' 
white walls. On the left of the hall is the library, 15 x 2 2 feet, wainscoted in 
mahogany, and with white walls. Double doors make it easy to throw these 
chambers and hall into one great reception room. 

Most of the house was finished on a very high standard. Mrs. Jackson's bedroom 

suite, located on the north side of the second floor hall, included a sitting room that had 

access to the second floor balcony. The "parlor chamber" was Mrs. Jackson's bedroom, 

which had separate dressing rooms and bath, finished in cherry. Across the hall was Mr. 

Jackson's den, which was identified as his "smoking apartment." The reporter continued 

to comment on the views from the house and its general interior decoration: 

From the smoking room a beautiful view may be had of the Wicomico river and the 
field and woods through which it flows. Mr. Hillerman 's greenhouses are also in 
full view as they lie just back of the grounds. The same view may be had from 
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some of the other upper chambers. The third floor is reached by a handsomely 
grooved cherry staircase. On this floor are bed chambers, trunk room, closets, all 
elegantly finished. The floors of the building are hand.finished and the jambs to 
the fire places on the first floor are of light Sienna marble; those of the upper 
floors are of tile. The conservatories are at the south end of the building and are 
reached by glass doors from the dining room. The wimiows of the front are 
circular in shape. Towers at the north and south angles of the mansion rise fifty­
/our feet. Beyond the north tower, from the side entrance, extends a porte 
cochere, and passing under this is a driveway, leading from the avenue to the 
stables back of the grounds. 

The exterior is painted in bright buff with white trimmings. In the 
basement are the furnace and pipes for heating and lighting all parts of the house. 

The house was accompanied on the lot by a host of support buildings, including an 

elaborate stable, dairy, green house, chicken house, and two other small dwellings for 

staff William P. Jackson and his second wife, Katherine Smelmerdine, retained ownership 

of the Camden Avenue estate until the 1930s when the property was subdivided. In 1959, 

Henry W. Roberts sold the Jackson house to the Catholic congregation of Saint Francis 

de Sales. The house was used as a rectory for many years until the need for repairs and 

the expense of maintenance encouraged thoughts of demolition. A campaign to save the 

house was fought for nearly ten years until a decision was finally made to raze the house. 

During October 1976 auctioneers sold parts of the house that could be salvaged, and early 

in November the bulldozers demolished the rest. The Jackson stable, now a residence, 

and the decorative iron fence along Camden Avenue, survive as reminders of the once 

grand estate. 
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Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

The Senator William P. Jackson house formerly stood on the southwest corner of 
the intersection of Camden Avenue and Wicomico Street in the southern 
residential district known as Camden in Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland. 
The two-and-a-half story frame house faced east with the ridge line of the hip 
roof oriented on a north/south axis. The house was torn down in 1976 after a 
ten-year battle to save it. 

Completed in 1892, the two-and-a-half story Queen Anne style frame 
dwelling was built on an asymmetrical plan with a center entrance and flanking 
twin towers rising on the northeast and southeast comers. Supported on a raised 
brick foundation, the exterior was clad with a combination of narrow 
weatherboard siding and fishscale shingles. The steeply pitched hip roof, as well 
as the towers and gable roofed wings, were covered with slate. 

The east (main) elevation followed a basically symmetrical design with a 
centered entrance and flanking round towers. The double door entrance was 
flanked by single-pane sash windows. Curved glass single-pane sash windows 
pierced each tower. Stretching across the entire first floor front of the house was 
a Tuscan columned porch distinguished by a classical pediment entrance bay and 
round sides that wrapped around to the nonh and south. The porch roof was 
supported by narrow Tuscan columns supported on a paneled base. Fixed 
between the columns was a rectangular baluster handrail. On the north side, the 
porch incorporated a porte cochere. 

Centered on the second floor was a curved shed roof balcony supported 
on paired or tripartite columns. On each side the rounded towers were pierced by 
curved single pane sash windows. The third floor or attic story was marked by 
the conical roofs of each tower that flanked a large gable-front pediment of the 
main block. The base of the tower roofs as well as the center pediment features 
modillion block cornices. The top of each tower featured a metal finial. The 
whole attic story was sheathed with wood shingles in contrast to the 
weatherboard siding of the first and second floors. The attic story was divided 
into two levels. The first level was marked by a three-sided bay window pierced 
by single-pane sash windows. The upper level, incorporated within the gable­
front pediment, was pierced by a small recessed window within a field of shingled 
exterior wall surface. 

The north side of the main block was a asymmetrical elevation with a large 
two story gable front pavilion that extended forward from the main hip roofed 
block. The first floor was partially sheltered by the Tuscan columned porch and 
porte cochere. Centered on the hip roof was a large dormer topped by a hip roof 
The upper attic was illuminated by an eyebrow window. Piercing the roofline of 
the pavilion was an internal brick chimney. 

(Continued) 
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Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

The completion of the William P. Jackson house in October 1892 was applauded and much 
admired by the residents of Salisbury. Conceived on a scale far removed from most in the 
region, the two-and-a-half story Queen Anne dwelling outdistanced almost every other 
house erected in Salisbury in attention to fine detail. The architect, Jackson C. Gott of 
Baltimore, drew the plans and George A. Downing, a contractor from Wilmington, 
Delaware, implemented construction of the house that was ultimately known as "The 
Towers." Jackson Gott was familiar with the design oflarge domestic spaces; only a few 
years before, in 1889, he had designed the sprawling Queen Anne residence in Snow Hill for 
John Walter Smith. He was also responsible for the new Asbury M. E. Church in Salisbury, 
erected in 1887-88. The construction of the granite church was a project also supervised by 
George A. Downing. 

The twin towers were a signature element of the Jackson house, and the second 
story balcony fixed between them, was an architectural element favored by Jackson Gott. 
The John Walter Smith house was designed with a second floor balcony as was the Joshua 
W. Miles house in Princess Anne, probably designed by Gott. 

William Purnell Jackson was introduced to Jackson Gott through political and 
business associations, or perhaps during the construction of the new Asbury Methodist 
Episcopal Church, begun after the 1886 Salisbury fire. The Romanesque stone church is the 
earliest example of Gott's work known for the lower Shore. Shortly after the church 
commission Gott was retained by John Walter Smith for the design of his house in Snow 
Hill. 

No expense was spared in the construction of the Jackson house. As a partner in the 
mammoth lumber business ofE. E. Jackson & Company, William P. Jackson had access to 
the best of materials. Fine woods-mahogany, oak, cherry, and maple-were used liberally 
throughout the over twenty-room interior. 

So impressive were the interiors that a reporter for the Salisbury Advertiser was 
inspired to write in 1892: 

On entering the mansion from Camden avenue you pass up the steps into the 
porch and on through massive oak doors landing into the main hall. If your 

(Continued) 
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7.1 DESCRIPTION (Continued) 
Senator William P. Jackson House 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland (Site) 

The south side of the house was distinguished by a projecting pavilion featuring 
a rounded front pierced by curved single-pane sash windows. The corresponding 
curved roof featured a hip roofed dormer illuminated by paired single-pane sash 
windows. The south side of the front porch wrapped around to meet this rounded front 
pavilion. The two bays adjacent to the rounded pavilion were enclosed with glass 
partitions. A hip roofed dormer fitted with a single-pane sash window lighted the 
attic. Piercing the roofline were internal brick stove chimneys. 
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8.1 SIGNIFICANCE 
Senator William P. Jackson House, WI-35 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland (Site) 

visit to the place is in search of beauty of architecture your senses are at once 
gratified The hall-way is seventeen feet wide, thirty-six feet long, and has an open 
.fireplace at the end. On the either side of the entrance there is an alcove .finished 
in oak, arched overhead, the arch being.filled in with fret-work. To the right of the 
hall is the parlor, 16 x 32/eet, wainscoted and.finished in mahogany, and with ' 
white walls. On the left of the hall is the library, 15 x 22 feet, wainscoted in 
mahogany, and with white walls. Double doors make it ea.sy to throw these 
chambers and hall into one great reception room. 1 

Most of the house was finished on a very high standard. Mrs. Jackson's bedroom 
suite, located on the north side of the second floor hall, included a sitting room that had 
access to the second floor balcony. The "parlor chamber" was Mrs. Jackson's bedroom, 
which had separate dressing rooms and bath, finished in cherry. Across the hall was Mr. 
Jackson's den, which was identified as his "smoking apartment." The reporter continued 
to comment on the views of the house and its general interior decoration: 

From the smoking room a beautifu.l view may be had of the Wicomico river and the 
field and woods through which it flows. Mr. Hillerman 's greenhouses are also in 
fall view as they lie just back of the grounds. The same view may be had from 
some of the other upper chambers. The third floor is reached by a handsomely 
grooved cherry staircase. On this floor are bed chambers, trunk room, closets, all 
elegantly .finished The floors of the building are hand .finished and the jambs to 
the fire places on the first floor are of light Sienna marble; those of the upper 
floors are of tile. The conservatories are at the south end of the building and are 
reached by glass doors from the dining room. The windows of the front are 
circular in shape. Towers at the north and south angles of the mansion rise fifty­
/our feet. Beyond the north tower, from the side entrance, extends a porte 
cochere, and passing under this is a driveway, leading from the avenue to the 
stables back of the grounds. 

The exterior is painted in bright buff with white trimmings. In the 
basement are the furnace and pipes for heating and lighting all parts of the 
house. 2 

The house was accompanied on the lot by a host of support buildings, including an 
elaborate stable, dairy, green house, chicken house, and two other small dwellings for 

1 Salisbury Advertiser, October 1, 1892. 

2 Salisbury Advertiser, October 1, 1892. 
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8.2 SIGNIFIC.~"N"CE 
Senator William P. Jackson House ( \,JI.. - ~ S) 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland (Site) 

staff.3 William P. Jackson and his second wife, Katherine Smelmerdine, retained ownership 
of the Camden Avenue estate until the 1930s when the property was subdivided. 4 In 1959, 
Henry W. Roberts sold the Jackson house to the Catholic congregation of Saint Francis 
de Sales. 5 The house was used as a rectory for many years until the need for repairs and 
the expense of maintenance encouraged thoughts of demolition. A campaign to save the 
house was fought for nearly ten years until a decision was finally made to raze the house. 
During October 1976 auctioneers sold parts of the house that could be salvaged, and early 
in November the bulldozers demolished the rest. 6 The Jackson stable, now a residence, 
and the decorative iron fence along Camden A venue, survive as reminders of the once 
grand estate. 

3 Wicomico County Land Record, Plat by P. S. Shockley, July 7, 1897. 

4 Wicomico County Land Record, IDT 174/366, June 21, 1932. 

5 Wicomico County Land Record, JWTS 488/94, October 3, 1959. 

6 The Daily Times, October 26, 1976 and November 3, 1976. 
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WI-35 
William P. Jackson House 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland (Site) 
Chain of title 

JWTS 488/94 

10/3/1959 

JWTS 479/475 

612511959 

JWTS 299/7 

3/20/1948 

Henry W. Roberts, widower 

to 

Saint Francis de Sales Church at Salisbury 

Ellen Roberts Evans 
Edward V. Evans 

to 

Henry W. Roberts 

Henry W. Roberts 
Ruby F. Roberts 

to 

Ellen Roberts Evans 

1. from Salisbury Corporation, 5/22/1942, JWS 241/358, 
Plat drawn by Roy E. Moore, 5/15/1942, JWS 250/9, 
Being the same land conveyed unto the Salisbury 
Corporation by the 1 •1, 2nd, 6th, 9th, and 14th items of a 
deed from William P. Jackson and Katherine S. 
Jackson, 6/21/1932, IDT 174/366 
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William P. Jackson House 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland (Site) 
Chain of title continued 

IDT 174/366 

6/21/1932 

William P. Jackson 
Katherine S. Jackson 

to 

Salisbury Corporation 

Second: All that lot or parcel ofland situated in the 
City of Salisbury .... on the west side of and binding 
upon Wicomico Street, bounded on the north by the 
William H. Jackson Home Property and on the west by 
the land described in Item Fourteenth hereof, being the 
home place of the said William P. Jackson .... property 
conveyed to William P. Jackson by: 

1. from William Anna Freeny of Baltimore City, dated 
8/5/1891, FMS 7/487. $600 
-All those two houses and lots of ground lying 
adjacent to each other in the City of Salisbury, 
Wicomico County, MD bounded on the north by 
by what is known as 'Sue's i\lley' on the South by 
Wicomico Street on the East by the 'cemetery' 
which fronts 57' on Wicomico Street and 56' on 
Sue's Alley and on the west by the vacant lot of 
William H. Jackson 

2. from William Anna Freeny, dated 10/31/1894, 
JTT 13/347 

3. from William H Jackson, dated 9/21/1897, JTT 
263 



Salisbury Advertiser, October 1, 1892 

.... And one of these is the magnificent structure now being completed on Camden avenue 
for the occupancy of Mr. Wm P. Jackson. Jackson Gott, of Baltimore, is the architect who 
designed it, and his design has been ably executed by George A. Downing, builder of 
Wilmington. 

When completed this new home will rival in beauty and grandeur the palatial 
mansion nestling among "The Oaks" and the lordly habitation owned and occupied by Mr. 
William H. Jackson, the intention being to remove the partition fence and throw all the land 
together, thus making a park of the whole. 

The building is colonial in style of architecture, built of wood, slate roof, three 
stories high, and has a basement under the entire house with a depth of 8 feet, and fronts 
seventy-one feet on Camden avenue, with a rear extending sixty-two feet back. 

A porch in circular shape extends around the entire front. On entering the mansion 
from Camden avenue you pass up the steps into the porch and on through massive oak 
doors landing into the main hall. If your visit to the place is in search of beauty of 
architecture your senses are at once gratified. The hall-way is seventeen feet wide, thirty­
six feet long, and has an open fireplace at the end. On either side of the entrance there is an 
alcove finished in oak, arched overhead, the arch being filled in with fret-work. To the 
right of the hall is the parlor, 16 x 32 feet, wainscoted and finished in mahogany, with white 
coated walls. On the left of the hall is the library, 15 x 22 feet, wainscoted in mahogany, 
and with white walls. Double doors make it easy to throw these chambers and the hall into 
one great reception room. In the centre of the hall, overhead, is a beautiful double arch, at 
the centre pillar of which, begins the flight of stairs which leads to the rooms above. To 
reach the stairway from the main entrance you pass under one arch and on ascending you 
leave the other to your right. 

Back of the parlor, on the right, is the breakfast room 14 x 20 feet, finished in oak, 
corresponding with and on the opposite side of the hall is the dining room, 18 x 30 feet, 
finished in oak; directly back of the dining room is the butler's pantry, 10 x 12 feet and 
back of the front hall is the kitchen, 15 x 20 feet, with pantry adjoining 7 x 10 feet. To the 
right of the kitchen running the entire length, is a two story porch, and back of the kitchen 
is a one story porch, 8 feet wide and 20 feet long. 

The hallway of the second floor is 16 x 1 7 feet and leads to the second story 
chambers of the front building. At the end of the hall is Mrs. Jackson's sitting room 16 x 
17 feet, which overlooks Camden avenue and opens onto a balcony. Double doors 
separate it from the hall, and when they are thrown back the unbroken floor space is about 
doubled. The parlor chamber will be used as Mrs. Jackson's bed room, and back of it is a 
dressing room and bath, finished in cherry. Chamber over the dining room is finished in 
maple and will be used for guests, and directly back of this are dressing rooms. ON this 
floor, and in the southeast comer, is one of the cosiest dens imaginable. It is 16 x 16 feet 
and will be used by Mr. Jackson as a smoking apartment. It is finished in mahogany, has 
open fire place with tiled jamb. Immediately adjoining and to the north are the bath and 
linen closets. From the smoking room ae beautiful view may be had of the Wicomico river 
and the field and woods through which it flows. Mr. Hillerman's greenhouses are also in 
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full view as they lie just back of the grounds. The same view may be had from some of the 
other upper chambers. The third floor is reached by a handsomely grooved cherry 
staircase. On this floor are bed chambers, trunk room, closets, all elegantly finished. 

The floors of the building are hand finished and the jambs to the fire places on the 
first floor are of light Sienna marble; those of the upper floors are of tile. The 
conservatories are at the south end of the building and are reached by glass doors from the 
dining room. The windows of the front are circular in shape. Towers at the north and 
south angles of the mansion rise fifty-four feet. Beyond the north tower, from the side 
entrance, extends a porte cochere, and passing under this is a driveway, leading from the 
avenue to the stables back of the grounds. 

The exterior is painted in bright buff with white trimmings. In the basement are the 
furnace and pipes for heating and lighting all parts of the house. 

Mr. and Mrs. Jackson expect to move in about the middle of October, and when 
they have become domiciled they will have a home second to few in the state. 
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and has lived all his mature life. As a boy he attended the Baltimore public 
schools preparing !or entrance to Johns Hopkins University, where he obtained 
his Bachelor or Arts degree as a member or the class of 1893. Immediately tak­
ing up his legal studies In the Law School of the University of Maryland, he 
completed the course In two years and graduated with the Bachelor of Laws degree 
in 1895. After passing the bar examinations and gaining admission to the prac­
tice of his profession In Maryland, he opened an office for general legal practice. 
in which he met with quick recognition and success, soon acquiring an extensive 
and important clientele. Judge Soper hold:; membership in the American, :\Iary­
land State and Baltimore City Bar Associations and is al ways ready to lend his 
influence to any movement for the advancement of his profession. 

Mr. Soper had not long been engaged in private practice when he was ap­
pointed to the office of assistant state's attorney, serving in that capacity from 
September 1. 1897, to December, 1899, and from January 1, 1900, to April 15. 
1910. He discharged the duties of this important office with such ability and 
enterprise that on the 1st of January, 1907, he was made assistant Cnited States· 
attorney and held this post until the 15th day or April, 1910. As president of 
the board of police commissioners for the city of Baltimore from May 1, 1912. 
to December 31, 1913, he carried out a thorough and vigorous program in this 
department of the municipal government. On January 1. 1914, he became chief 
judge of the supreme bench of Baltimore, where he remained for more than seven 
years, resigning on the 15th of October, 1921. During this period he presided 
over the deliberations of the court with a becoming dignity and by the conscientious 
application of his legal learning and unerring logic to the cases tried before him, 
was an important factor in the equitable administration of justice under the laws 
of the city of Baltimore. Indeed, he displayed so thorough a knowledge of the 
law and such marked judicial ability as chief judge of this court, that in 1923 
he was appointed judge of the United States district court. With a future as 
full of promise as his past has been of achievement, Judge Soper has entered 
upon the performance of his new duties with the same enthusiasm and high idealism 
that has characterized all of his work in his private and public life. 

In 1907 Mr. Soper was married to Miss Grace W. A. Parker, daughter of J. 
Summer Parker of Baltimore. There are no children. Judge Soper displayed 
unusual mental powers in his undergraduate days, by winning the Phi Beta Kappa 
key for high scholarship and personality. He belongs to the Madison Avenue 
Methodist Episcopal church. His clubs are the Baltimore, University, City, Balti­
more Country, Rolling Road Country, and Merchants Clubs of Baltimore. During 
the World war he was very active in all the civilian work and rendered especially 
valuable services as chairman of the War Camp Community Service, which had 
a very difficult task to perform in this city, which was so close to a number of 
important camps and military stations. Judge Soper is a golf player, turning to 
this popular Scotch game for diversion from the cares of his profession and public 
duties. 

.HON. WILLIAM PURNELL JACKSON. 

Hon. William Purnell Jackson, whose life history is inseparably interwoven 
with the progressive records of Salisbury and of the state of Maryland, is leaving 
his impress upon the financial, manufacturing and political annals of the common­
wealth. He was born January 11, 1868, in the city which is still his home, and 
is a representative of a family that for a number of generations has figured prom­
inently in shaping the destinies of Maryland. He is a nephew of the late Governor 
E. E. Jackson, and his father was the Hon. William Humphreys Jackson. largely 
the builder and promoter of Salisbury, mentioned at length on another page of 
this work. 

Having acquired his preliminary education in the public schools of Wicomico 
county. "\Villiam Purnell Jackson afterward attended the \Vilmington Conference 
Academy and his vacation periods were largely spent in acquainting himself with 
the various details of his father's diversified business interests. In 188 7 he be­
came a partner in the firm of E. E. Jackson & Company, one of the largest enter­
prises operating in connection with the lumber industry on the Eastern Shore. 
When the Jackson Brothers Company was organized in 1893 he became its secre­
tary and treasurer and after serving in this executive capacity for a period of 
twenty-two years was chosen to the presidency. He was formerly secretary and 
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treasurer or the Jackson Lumber Company of Alabama, another large concern 
which was founded by his father and uncle. Nor has he confined his attention 
alone to the lumber industry. He is now the president of the Salisbury National 
Bank. al~o of the .Jackson & Gutman Company, extensive shirt m:inufacturers, and 
is identified with still other local interests, while his lumbe·r holdings in North 
Carolina are large. He seems to have inherited his father's business ability and 
his own powers have been developed through the exercise of effort. He readily 
recognizes the opportunities or any business situation and has the ability to co­
ordinate seemingly diverse interests into a unified and harmonious whole. 

Mr. Jackson has been married twice. On the 12th of February, 1890, in Havre 
de Grace. Maryland, he wedded Miss Sallie McCombs, daughter of A. P. Mccombs, 
the president of the First National Bank of Havre de Grace. Mr. and Mrs. 
Jackson became the parents of two children, a son and a daughter. The latter, 
Belle :\IcCombs, is the wire of Clarence Schoble and the mother of two children, 
Belle .Jack~on and Jackson Schoble; \ViJ!iam Newton Jackson wedded Miss Flor­
ence Hue. daughter of Levi Rue, the president of the Philadelphia National Bank 
of Philadelphia. Their children are three in number, Florence Rue, 'William New­
ton Jackson, Jr .. and William Purnell Jackson (II). Hon. William P. Jackson 
was married to :\liss Katherine Shelrnerdine, in Pniladelphia, on the 25th of April, 
1900. Her father, George C. Shelmerdine, who was for many years the cashier 
of the Union Traction Company of Philadelphia, retired from business in 1917. 
By his second marriage Mr. Jackson also has two children: William H. (II), 
who wedded Miss Nellie Rider of Salisbury; and Elizabeth S., who became the 
wife of Frank G. Tripp of Boston . 

Like his honored father, William P. Jackson has figured quite prominently 
in connection with the political history of Maryland. He has represented his state 
on the Republican national committee since June, 1908, and at the convention 
of 1924 was unanimously reelected. In 1912 he was appointed by the governor 
to fill out the unexpired term of the late Isidor Rayner as a member of the United 
States senate and made a most creditable record in that high office. He is presi­
dent of the board of directors of the Peninsula General Hospital and he is an 
official in the Methodist Episcopal church of SalisburY. He has membershil> in 
the Maryland Club, the Union League Club of Philadelphia and in the Manu­
facturers Club. His interests and activities are comprehensive in scope and he 
possesses that force of character which enables him wisely to direct his efforts 
until he obtains his objective. Fraternally he is identified with the Masons, be­
longing to the Knights Templar Commandery and to the Mystic Shrine, and he 
is also a member of the Benevolent Protective Order of Elks and the Loyal Order 
of Moose. He is likewise connected with the National Lumber Association and 
the North Carolina Lumber Association. 

WILLIAM HETTLEMAN. 

\Villiam Hettleman is a patent solicitor who is also engaged in general law 
practice. He has displayed ability in that unique branch of the profession, which 
demands considerable mechanical and scientific knowledge as well as familiarity 
with the principles of law, and thus he is winning success in the line in which he 
specializes as well as in the general work of the courts. He is a native of Russia, 
his parents being Kalman and Hannah Hettleman, who left Russia to come to the 
Xew World, making their way direct to Baltimore, where the father engaged in 
business successfully for a number of years, but is now living retired. He and his 
wife still make their home in Baltimore, where they have reared their family of 
six children. four of whom are living. 

After attending the public schools and spending two years, from 1910 until 
1912, in a preparatory school of Baltimore, ·wmiam Hetti em an entered the Balti­
more City College, in which he continued his education until 1915. In that year 
he matriculated in Harvard University and was graduated cum laude in 1918, the 
Bachelor of Arts degree being at that time conferred upon him by America's oldest 
and most famous university. 

The country having become engaged in war with Germany, :Mr. Hettleman then 
E-nrered the Officers Training School, being appointed by President Lowe of Harvard 
to attend the Central Training School, in which he remained from August, 1918 . 
until Xovember, 1920, winning the rank of first lieutenant. He then returned to 
his student duties in Harvard University, entering the Law School and winning the 
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_QRIGl~<AL SITE 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Senator Jackson House, located at 514 Carnden Avenue in 
Salisbury, Maryland, is a large Queen Anne style residence built c. 
1890. The eastern (front) facade is three and one-half stories, but 
side elevations (north and south) give the appearance of only two and 
one-half stories. Their high, steeply pitched roofs have dormers with 
jerkinheads. The front facade, though characteristic of the Queen Anne 
style in its massing and proportions, is SYTI~etrical. A three-story 
central block with a gable is flanked by two circular towers having 
conical roofs. 

A front porch with a balustrade extends across the first floor 
and forrns a porte-cochere to the north. It wraps around the end 
towers and continues back to the two and one-half story wings on both 
sides of the house. ·The end of the southern wing is sa~i-circular, and 
there is a dormer in the coni.cal roof. The rectangular northern one has 
two windows in its gable.·· 

At the entrance, the porch has a large central pediment of low 
pitch. Over the pediment is a small porch with a pent roof which extends 
out of the lower portion of the third-floor bay window. All of the 
porches have slender Victorian col UTIL.T'lS resting on high bases.' 

The Jackson House has been painted white. The first two stories 
--= sheathed with narrow clapboards which are bevelled and made of 5/8" 

.nbe.r one white- pine. All surfaces at the. third f~oo~ lev~l (towers, 
_ 9able ends, etc.} have been ·shingled.· - Cornices··are 'plairi except for 
those on the two eastern towers and the central block where there are 
small modillions. Slate for the roof came from Port Deposit, Maryland. 

To the west (rearl of the Jackson House is a two and one-half 
story wing. Neither the fenestration nor the design of the gable matches 
that of the wing to the north. Attached to the southern face of this 
rear wing is a circular two-story tower with a polygonal roof~ 

On the interior, the hardware is silver plated and fireplaces 
are tiled. The flooring of the first floor has four layers: a subfloor, 
flat boards of number one pine, a finish floor of heart-rift pine, and 
an oak floor installed in about 1930. 

To the rear of the house, there are stables. These were built 
c. 1915 and are similar to the original ones which burned. 
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AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

___ PRE H: S l O'll C 

_ 1400-1499 

- 1 5:>0-, 599 

-- 1f;JO.,699 

~-, 700-1799 

_18'.)()-1899 

_1900-

__ARCH EOLUG Y -PRE HISTORIC 

__ARCHEOLOGY -HISTORIC 

__AGRICULTURE 

LRCHITECTURE 

__ART 

_co~.·-~.'ERCE 

SPECIFIC DATES 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_CO\IMUNITY PLA!\ONING __ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_CO~>SERVATION ){_LAW 

__ EC0"10MICS _LITERATURE 

__ EDUCATION _MILITARY 

_ENGINEERl"'G __ MUSIC 

_EXPLOC'ATION'SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY 

_I 1'. DUST RY X_POLITI CS1GOVEP.".\'.ENT 

BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

----- -----...---------------

....... \...i ... -- ~ '\,:· : - - l 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 
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The Senator Jackson House is significant in the areas of architecture 
and politics. Built by Willia,.,.~ P. Jackson about 1893, the house attests 
to an elegance and an elaborate life style in days of yesteryear. 

Williall} )?. Ja,ckson was appointed United States Senator from Maryland 
to f~ll the vacancy caused by the death of Senator Isidor Raynor. He 
took his seat in the Senate in December 1912. During his term in office, 
distinguished guests entertained at the house included Governor Golds­
borough and Thsmas R. Marshall, Vice President of the United States 
curin.g Woodrow Wilson's two terns. Senator Jackson was defeated by Blair 
_._ his Der.1ocratic opponent, in a popularly held election in 1914. 

Popula~ly _ r~f ~:cre4, :to_. as .''.The T<?wi::r5-," y1pe!:l:_--,,the Jackson family inhab­
ited it, the interior of the house today displays evidence of that highly 
skilled c:raftsn;Clrnshi,p available ,many decades ago_. There are four floors 
on the ground floor, superirn~osed upon one another. When the house was 
;first built, a. sub-.~loor was laid, followed by a flatboard number one 
pine floor. Upon these were laid a finished floor of number one heart­
rift pine w1'1..ich would wea.r better as the grain and rings were vertical 
or turned on edge. In about 1930, a one-half inch to three-fourths inch 
oak floor was added. Two inch. by twelve inch on twenty four inch c.:::nic.er 
joists made the structure especially sturdy. The bevelled siding is 
five eighths inch nu.i-nber one white pine. The roof is constructed of 
slate brought in from Port Deposit, Maryland. Silver plated hardware, 
tiled fireplaces and the splendid paneling are among the highlights of 
the Senator Jackson House. 

The house today is owned by the St. Francis de Sales Roman Catholic 
Church and used as their Rectory. 
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